
FIMC Hideaway Inc. 
P.O. Box 357246 
Gainesville, FL 32635-7246 
352-375-3935 
353-373-8837 fax 
jandrmcbride@,cox.net 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Office of the Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 080268-WS 

Dear Ms. Ann Cole, 

11/17lOS 

FIMC Hideaway is requesting an amendment to our tariff for a late payment in the 
amount of $10.00. The penalty is needed so customtm will pay their utility bill every 
month on time. 

There are no charges currently for late payments, owr late payments amount to hundreds 
of dollars each month. Monthly due date is plenty of time for our customers to make 
payment and keep account current. 

A total of 188 customers are billed monthly, the following is an example of late 
payments. 

June’OS July’O8 August ’OS September ’OS October ‘OS 
18=9?40 18=9Yo 1 9 4  0% 2 1= 1 1 Yo 21=11 Yo 

You consideration is appreciated. 

Thank you, 

Qd b % - c  
Robert McBride 
President 
FIMC Hideawa,y Inc. 


